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June 5, 2013 
 
Dennis Rosen 
Chairman 
New York State Liquor Authority 
80 S. Swan Street, 9th Floor 
Albany, New York 12210  
 
Re: 58-60 9th Ave Restaurant LLC 
 d/b/a Forty Four Acres 
 58-60 9th Avenue (@15th) 
 
Dear Chairman Rosen: 

 
Manhattan Community Board 4 (MCB4) recommends denial of transfer on premise liquor license for 
58-60 9th Ave Restaurant LLC d/b/a Forty Four Acres – 58-60 9th Avenue unless the following 
stipulation, agreed to by the applicant, is part of the method of operation for this establishment with a 
capacity of 91, with 26 tables and 84 seats, and one stand-up bar with 7 seats. 
 
A signed copy of the questionnaire, stipulations and community agreements are enclosed. 
 
Sincerely, 

   [signed 06/05/13]                          [signed 06/05/13] 
Corey Johnson 
Chair 
 

Paul Seres 
Co-Chair 
Business License & 
Permits Committee  

Lisa Daglian 
Co-Chair 
Business License & 
Permits Committee  
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